----- QOriginal Message -----
From: lan Neill

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: 'David Hohnstein'

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 5:38 PM

Subject: Wolfden Resources Water permit Renewal - High Lake

Dear Phyllis,

Please find attached updated Spill Contingency and Abandonment and Restoration documents for the High Lake
project regarding our application for renewal on water license NWB2HIG0305. I have also included a letter
explaining our planned geotechnical drilling which would mean drilling within the 30m boundary of water bodies.
I had discussed this briefly with David on Monday 27™ of June, and he had indicated that a simple letter might be
the best way to deal with it. I will give you a call first thing tomorrow morning to confirm that you have all the
information necessary to proceed with our renewal.

Regards,

Ian

lan Neill

Project Manager, High Lake
Wolfden Resources Inc.
309 Court Street South
Thunder Bay, Ontario

P7B 2Y1

Vancouver Phone: 604-734-8173
Vancouver Cell; 778-772-5631

High Lake Office: 604-759-0473

High Lake Fax: 604-759-0688

email; ian.neill@wolfdenresources.com

7/6/2005



